

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Gerald Ambrose <gambrose@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:50 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FW: Selection of Water Quality Consultant

Thanks!

On Wed, Feb 4, 2015 at 2:41 PM, Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jerry:

For your information. Let me know if you have any other questions.

Randy,

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:09 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Selection of Water Quality Consultant

Wayne and Ed:

I have reviewed the documentation and conclude that the City does not have to get Treasurer approval to proceed because they solicited proposals from eight consulting firms as per PA 436 12(3). Please let me know if you have any questions.

Randy,

From: Gerald Ambrose [<mailto:gambrose@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 12:46 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: Selection of Water Quality Consultant

Per conversation this morning, I am confirming that the City of Flint utilized a competitive process in the selection of a Water Quality consultant.

The attached RFP was released on January 15, with an initial response date of January 26. However, the response date was changed to January 29.

The RFP was posted on the City's website and invitations to respond were sent to the following firms:

Greeley and Hansen

Black and Veatch

CDM Smith

Arcadis

Hazen and Sawyer

Stantec

Fleis & Vandenbrink

HDR Inc.

The City received one response from Veolia. After review, it was determined that the respondent firm met the qualifications, and following initial discussion with the firm, it was also determined that the firm could initiate work quickly. We are in the process of finalizing a initial phase agreement at a cost not to exceed \$40,000. This initial phase will allow the firm to be on site and to conduct an initial evaluation of the City's current situation. Future phases will be negotiated consistent with their proposal and the requirements set forth in the RFP.

I am pleased with the proposal we received, and believe that it will provide us with that "extra set of eyes" to assure us and the public that we provide safe water and that we are taking the necessary steps to improve water quality.

Jerry Ambrose, Emergency Manager

City of Flint